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Opytnyy Zavod| [1n Upravlencheskly Gorodok
(53-12N, 50-00E] was directly asbigned Lo the Ministwy for Aviati
Industry in Moscow. The abbreviation of the plant. designation is

Zavod] as composed of four OKBs {Opytnoye Komstruktsionnoye Byaro =
Experimental Tesign Bureau ) and the production department.

S Until 1 July 1949, Zolonel Ulekhnovich {fnﬁ) vas Soviet plant manager,

and only Germans were in charge of the developing activities. .On

1 July 1949 Colonel Kuznetsov {Ffauj, who with seven assistants had momse
from the Ufa/Chernikovka {54-45N, 56-00E) aircraff engine plant, took
over the plant mansgement and also became technieal director of the .plant.

After the war, the Soviets requested the Stassfurth BUMW Plant to Aimprove
the BMW~003 C englne. from 900 to 1,250 kg/p This project was completed
by late 1946. A second.arder given in Maxeh 1946 For Futbher devélopment
of the BMW-018 was not carried out, as 257 BMW employees, about 12 percent;
.of; the total work force, were deported to Upravlencheskiy on 22 October 1946,
Together with 375 Junkers. expsrts and with the help of about 2,500 Soviet
convicts, the BMW experta installed dismantled Gefman mechinery
Development activities were started on 15 November 1946 and were T

swing by My 1947. The production department started .operation in

May 1947. Up.to the swmer of 1948 the four individusl OKBs worked
separately. The téems were from the BN, Jump, and Askenis plants,; and
the group .of Engilneer Alfred.Mueller, who, with sbout gight experts;
constructed oscillographs. Coming from Moscow/Tushino,where they hid
worked .on the development of Di#sel engines, Graduste Engincer '
Manfred Gerlach and 48 experts arrived at Upravlench#gkiy at a later
date. Dr. Manfred Christian and seven German experts were the last group
to arrive at Zavod:l They came from an aircraft engine plant in
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Kazen (55-51N, 49-06E). In the summer of 1948 |i.e., the 25X

BMW and Junkers groups, were consolidated into ome group,

L, | functioning as an expsrimentsl plant for jet engines, controlled
e ent

bive msss production of such engines, directed the activities of

the delivery plants, snd improved thelr efficiency. | | 25X1
a plant producing comirel devicesz was located in Moscow, a propeller plant
in the Ural mountains, s plant for airscrew controls in Moscow, and a
roller bearing plant in Kuybyshev. The Ministry for Avistion Industry

in Moscow was in charge of the practical eveluatien of the designs

and transmitted requests for mess production to the plants. Experts

from these planis were briefed | [ 25X1

The TgIAM Institute {n Mpstow checked the designs coming from Zavod
nd submitied in return research requirements on performance

- ITmprovements to schieve g higher output included the increase of

-inerease the tersile strengih and to sveid wsrping. Turbine blades were

of two wedges was replaced by a mownting with one wedge with couniesl

data fol | However; as TsIAM frequently msde misfakes s there was
only an exchange of correspondence between the two plants sincs 1949y
Zavod was assigned to the Ministry for Avistloun Industry. Only
the reconstruction section for sircrafi engine models was supervised
by the regional sub-hewdquerters of the Ministry for Awiation Industry,
depsptment for alrcraft engine construction in Kiror,Ll

The Soviets requested a BMW~003 engine to be designed with a take-off
power of 1,250 kg/p. The dimensioms and the welght of the engine were
to be those of the BMW-002 A-2. The Puel consumption wus not prescribed,

+In the f2ll of 1947 the improved version of the BMW=G03 § successfully

passed the State tesh. Ir. Menfred Christien stated that the engine hag
been in mass production irm Kazen sloce ihat time.

revolutions from 9,500 4o 9,700 vpm, % 50 rpm.  An entirely new turbine
with a wew type of mounting was designed. The outer and inper coating
of the burner cans were counnected by sn overlap fasgtenicg in order to

designed with & gremter angle of piteh, The cooling air duet o the
turbine wes emlarged.  To prevemt the imterpal cooling Jackets in the
turbive bladea from turning looge, *they were reduced in length to two-
thirds of the blade lenghh, and the iunsert section of the blade reot
was enforced. The BMW type root fixing of twhine blades by mesng

shaped sldes. Cover 1lids were to keep the wedges frem falling out after
cooling down. The mumber of turbine blades was incressed by 11. Cooling
air funnels in the burner cans were placed more to the rear of the can
and reduced in length, so their ends would not project into the combugtitn
zone and burn. The new incressed fuel flow achieved by a higher injection
pressure st the nozzles enlarged the flame snd subsequently the flame core,
which had s temperature of more than 1,400%. An sdjustable exhaust pipe
with new exhaust ares was -required for the increased thrush. Although -~
the exhaust area was considersbly reduced for the starting performance,

in order to avoid the imstallstion of additional parts, the engine started
smoothly.2 .

The Soviets requested an incressed output. of the Jumo-0O04 engine. This
Project was campleted by late 14T after previgus efforts had failed to
achieve an output even higher than requegted. |

Development activities on the Jumo-Qle were carried.on until the sumer
of 1948, when the engine failed the State test because the target .

date for completion was not met. This project was then camcelled. The
Soviets stated that requirements for this class engine were filled by

other types; therefore, the Jumg-Ol2 was mo longer of any intereat. .7T%
wag not known whether the engine wes in quantity production in spite of
the stated facts, |
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Develomuents on the BMW-018 weye cancelled at the end of 1947 and the

engine was further utilized for preliminary experiments for turboprop

developments. The Soviets staied thet requipements for an engine of

this class were filled by the Nere sngines., About five BMW-018g were

campleted. They were proJected for & rating of 3,600 kg/p and had a

twosgtege turbine. Experiments on the test stand revesled that the

requested output was achisved. Deelgn records were kept :lfa_r 25X1
regesrch purposes. _ .

During the fall of 1947 Major Gensral Meksr Mikhailovich Lukin dequested
a new turboprop enging to be desgigned on the basls of the Jumo-022 and
BMW«028 engines. He submitted performance data.dgf tuwrboprop developments
by the western powers and demanded an ergine with higher ratings be ¢one
structed, Three months of studying these records revesled that the ins
formation was. incorrect. Since the German scientists refused to continue
the project on the basis of this incorrsect data, Moseow requested the
development of an entirely new turbeprop engine. Colonel Olekhnovich

‘Wap personslly assigned tu supervise and control the development activities.

He was later weplaced by Colonel Xuznetsov (fau).

The enging wes to be designed on the basis .of the following data: The total
poyer of about 5,400 hp wes to include B5 to 90 pereent shaft power,

The overall dimensioms were widely tolerated. MaxTuum fuel consumption

wag to be 380 g/hp/h. " Fuel: kerosene. Al other ppeclfications Were

to be discussed in coufersnces. The englne was projected for a bomber

and for a twin-engine long-range sscort sireraft. I% wEB to be started

by & ground starter engine or by a 50 hp pueumstic bosrd engine, which

wep being developed in Moscow. The compressed aiv cylinders of this

-atayter urit were to be kept on the ground. However, as the development

of the pneumatic starter wse epperéntly unsuceessful and proved impracticsble
tor -ta.ctical.ogemm.am s & 75 hp turboprop sterter unit developed at 25X1
was insgtalled.

‘Preliminary design plans were completed by the winter of 1947/1948 and

the following . specifications were approved by Moscow: . Two four-bladed
cpunter-rotating propellers with a dismeter of 4.20 cm, . The' propéllers
were adjustsble to gliding position and were to be used as landing brakes.
The engine was to be equipped with s llh-gtage axisl campressor. - The

first third of the combusiien chambers were to be 16 individusl Junkers
burner cans lesding inte one saonular ‘BMW . combustion chamber. -The turbine
Wps designed with three stages and the thrust nozzle with & rigged exhaust
cone. The engine was to run at 7 +700 yam at a compressor air mass flow

of 30 kg/sec, with & maximum fuel consumptlion of 380 g/hp/h for the
takewoff performsnce, and s maximum welght of 3,500 kg. A new type of

monocoque turbine casing composed of two welded shells was desligned.

Buring the first. experdmentsl runs gasoline was used ag the starter
fuel; later 4he engine wes started with: kerosens. -In.Tung conferences
1t yap decided to use nimonie steel, a fire-resistant material, for the
burbing blades. The crulsing speed of a ‘homber at an altitude of 8,000

peters was to be mare than 800 km/h. The development of a 10,000 hp
-hydraulie brake test stand was approved in order to facilitate the
-correct meagurement of shaft power on engires of this size.

The following date were. recorded during the first State teat of the
engine in August 1950: (AIl date refer to gea level)

a. Take-off power 5,400 bp (These figures were obtained at

‘b,  Shaft pewer - 4,800 np the mew hydraulic brake test

€. Thrust (counted in shaft power) 600 hp stand and at the propeller tegt

stand.) L ‘

d. Fuel consumption - 296 g/np/n

€. - Revolutions of turbine : 7,500, 4. 25 rpm ™~

. 011 pressure [enging) - lnS‘:.b +-0-3 atméspheres RS
SECRET ™
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g+ 01l consumption 1.5 to 2 kg/h (an .oil,consumption of
k.5 kg was requested according fo
' the test regulations)
he . 011 eirculation 6,200 -kg/h
i. Compressor air mase flow 31 kg/sec
-J+ landing btrekes adjusted te - 2.2 tons
k. Maximum gas temperature 540° ¢ measured in the exhsust pipe Just
behind the third turbine stage.
1. ‘Fuel (inel. starier fuel) kercsens :
m. Accelerstion period from 18ling
. to full power performance 14 seconds
. Acceleratlion period requested
by the Soviets 18 seconds
Test runs were also succemsful st a. temperature of up to 40° C. Howevey,
becguse of damsge in the combusticn chambers, the englre was not accepted
after the first and two additionsl State tests, | 25X1

[ the fact that a great number of German
experis were released by the end of September 1950, indicating that no
further basic complications with the engine were expected by the Soviets.

1h. Most target dates sed for the development of the engine were met. .Work
on the plans started on 1 March 1948 and the first skefches were .com~
pleted by 1 May, so that requests for meterials and messuring equipment
-could be made and the first shipmente of semi-finished products could be
delivered to the plant,  The comstruction Plans for the first turboprop
-test stand were also completed by this time. On 20 November 1948 the first
engine perf@rfied an experimental run, and by Janvery 1949 the improved
-engine was running st a speed of 5,000 rpm,

15. Because of the following difficulties,the Pirst Stute test scheduled
1 Oetober 104G waos bostporeds About 150 +6.200 hps were. required to
accelerate the cempressor o 2,800 rmm. {The hps were counted. by means
of an.electric dynamometer) This problem was solved with experimental
model No. 3 by cousbtructicnsl alterations snd the instsllation of blow-off
flaps behind the Fifth and sixth compressor stage. 'Theae hydraulicaliy-
controlled fiaps opened and closed autamatically with the engine running
at about 6,000 rpm. This mumber of revolutions was -not final but referred
to these particular tedts. .An -entirely wrong cooling zystem and an in-
correctly controlled mass flow of cooling air caused an oil loss of 180
t0.200 kg per howr. By May 1949 the oil consumption, fneluding these
losses, wos reduced to 30 kg/h. -The eritical number of revolutions,

- ranging between 5,200 and 5,800 rpm, caused vibration .cracks in the
compressor undt. -The critical speed. was completely eliminated by altering
the over-all length.of the engine. Major problems srose with the develop~-
ment of combustion chambers. After extensive modifications of the entire
unit and the designing of about 38 different versions, the burning ratie
‘Was finally ineressed from less than 60 pereent to. 9% percemt by August 1950.
An elongation.of blades at the Pirst snd second turbine stage was prevented
by air cooling, The atrength of turbine blades was increased by sltering
the ghape, and the life.time was Prolonged by eliminating the exhaust flame
Of the turbine during the taks~off. The Puel consumption .of 420 g/hp/h

-Wes reduced t0.296 g/hp/h.on experimental models Nos. 12 to 16. Difficulties
in the control system, the propeller adJustment, and the fuel control had
‘been overcome by August 19%0. Starting in the fall of 1949,useable bearings
Wwere delivered by the Kuybyshev ball besring plant.  These bearings were
manufectured on the bagis of directions issued | | | | 25X1
I‘B |»c;mcks in the propeller reduction gear were prevented
Yy altering the teeth profiles and by treating the surface of the gears.

The engine was to be avtomatically atarted and sceelerafed by one throttle

ar operated by the pilot.

D5X1

16 In'addition to the development of the reported ‘turboprop engine, the rew
search activities in Upravlencheskiy included after-burning, icing problems,
Cfuel and lubrication -experiments, projects designing the utilization of gas
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turbines for the generation of electric power; the full automatic control
.of engines at all altitudes by one leveX, and wtie heating of the cockpit
. by the enginej the latter fleld included research on gas components con-
tained in the air.

re was ceopemtion bebtween Alreraft Engine mm Kuybyshey
ith regard to purchasing maschinery, helping out with materials,
delivery of Jigs and fiwtures, and tyiining of persomnel. Fifty Nene

cémbustion chambers were produced and. isgued. to Alrcraft Engine
with directions for the material to be used and two detailed

nmanufecturing plans for these wnits.

| three Stalin awards were given fo) |the A
Group, and that in 1950 the first .oscillographs were delivered by |
the expert team under Engineer Alfred Musller. Materia} difficulties
arose with the BMW-003 0. When the engine was subjected to the State
test, blades menufactured of Soviet materisl proved to be less heat
registant than German blades. Furthermore, the sheets were not evenly

. ¥olled. Although these shortcomings were eliminsted iInm long conferences

and with technical directions worked .out b he quality and quantity
of the blede material only approximately meT equirements. ' There

‘were further bottlenecks in messuring instruments, tools, silumin
cagtings, and hest resistant steels. Stocks of these materials were
hardly sufficient for s two months requirement.

The plant employed.sbout 3,500 worksrs,intluding a group.of 750 German
experts. The German group was composed of about 60 outstanding theortsts,
about 220 seientlsts, sbout 250 foremen working as experts in the
development plant, and about 200 skilled laborers. Soviet speciaslists
Ancluded sbout 18 elferly experts from scientific institutes; about 120
graduate engineers from the Moscow and Leni d universities who, in

teams of 35 engineers, were attached t© for half a year after
‘theix gradustiong there were also sbout Tchniclans and gradustes

from technical institutesy and finally 120 to 150 Soviet-technicians
who were transferred to Zavod frem alreraft plands in Leningrad,

. Ufa, . Kozen, Bezymyanks, ete. ! oul. 20 pevcent of the work Porce were

Soviet women, who worked in .offices, as gusrds, in thé transport section,
on construction projects, and .on materisl tests. Soviet personnel was
gradually sssigrned to pesiticms previously held by Germsn experts.

After the formation.of the stste of Israel, Soviet citizens of the Mosaic
faith applied for emigrstion or repstriastion to Isrsel. Subsequently,
all Jews were removed from their leading positions. in the plant. Since
the most qualified Boviet selentists, especislly those in the experimental
fieldywere Jews, this sction was & serious blow to technical progress.

At the test stands, work was done in four six.hour shiffs. The ‘aaaembly
-and manufacturing .sectlons worked.in one eight-hour shIff, and several
.other departments’ In thrée eight~hour shifts. The design and administra-
“tion sectlon worked an aversge .of eight hours per day but,in order te

-meet the required target dates; they frequently had to work .overtime.

. Failures of the new turboprop engine were investigated. The design

" department werked . overtime &and also consulted exyerfs I'rom other departments.

21. Qpﬂtected by a woodsn fence with berbed wire and was surrounded
Yy & 8,

restrieted aren. The plant wag gusrded by female plant police,
patrols within the plent ares; and sentries in the workshops.: Individual
plant sections within the ares were separately - fenced in. The Germens
vere allowed to move unrestrictedly within a radius .of sglx kilometers
around .the plant. A speclal application which was required for a trip to
Kuybyshev had to be requested three days in advance.

A copy of all design plans, sketehes, and studies was kept in fire-proof
shelters., Since the beginning of the Korean war,precautlonary measures

were increased, and more sand boxes, fire extinguishers, and .other tools

were placed all over the plant.  There were three modern fire trucks
available. AA gun emplacements wers neither reconstructed nor occupied

Bince h@stilitiea started in Xores.
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‘The construction project of a large reservoir reaching from Kresmaya

‘Glinks to Kazan was cancelled in order to prevent floods.in the Stavropol

(53~27N, L9-2LE) oil fields salong the Volga valley. -Tn & new project,

water was to be dammed up,probably in six Individual stages,with the

first stage being located nesi Stavropol. Compared with the first project,

with an output of two million kws s not more¢ than oné milYion kws would

‘be produced by the six-stage power Plant.  Construction wes to start in

the spring of 1951. Alrcraft plants in Ruybyshey were- the 25X1
only factarié¢s excluded from the draft of bersonnel Tor Gthis project.

| |,Connnents H

The Kirov regional sub-hesdquarters, department for afreraft engine con-
struction, 1a reperted for the. first time, The information indicates -
a breek-down into reglonsl gub~headquarters which are In charge of the
fulfillment of the district armement program. . The Kirov sub-hesdquarters
are assumed to be located in an aircrsft accessory plant at. the southern
border of the Kirov sirfield.

In 1945 the BMW~003 engine was developed with a thrust of 800 kg and installed
-in type 162 sirvcraft » the so-called Volks jaeger. -During the firat flights
the speed of this fighter proved to be inadequate.  BMW subsequently de-
signed an improved version with 900 kg thrust,wvhich was ‘not mass produced.
These facts explain 900 kg thrust ss being besic for Turther developments

of this engine in the USSR, An Increase to.1,250 kg stafic thrust, to be
achieved by means of the reported improvements, is believed possible.

Dr. Christian, who with his small expert team hed. worked in Alrersft Co
Ergine Plant_;l fn Kozan, stated that .the BMW-033 {aic) was belng produced
‘there. ) .

According to a previous repart,the improved version of the Jumg~00k .with
a statlc thrust of 1,500 kg was completed in nid-194%7,

The Jumo-~012 passed the State test by the fall of Igh8. |

| Having e thrust of 2,500 kg, the Jumo-0I2 belongs to the

same group of aircraft englnes ag the Nene, which by that time .was being .
menufactured in quantity at Plants| In Moscow. The Red . 25X1
October Plant in Ieningrad was allegedly also converted to the production

~of Nene engines.

Developments of the BMW-Ol8 started during the war. The engine wag
designed with a 12-stage axial compressor, s three-pteage turbine, and
for an output of 3,500 kg. A slightly altered version developed in the
_UBBR .could actuslly be ubilized as a preliminary experimental model for
“turboprop. - )

See: |for a report on research .on the turboprop” Jumo-022 and the T§
turbo starter engine. .

T } fers to.the ailreraft engine plants Red October In Lenti d, Zavod
ﬁiﬂ Ufa/Chernikovks, Zavod in Xezan, and Zavo in 25X1
- e ev/Bez.ymyanmg In eddition te these plants » confirmed a8 being ' .
.engaged in the production .of trbo engines, there were the gas turbine
.plantsﬁ Moscow/Tushino a ocated in an eagtern seetion 25X1
of Moscow. '

Attachments;: .Two

l» ’ .
2. Imymccn of Zaveq |

SECRET
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‘housed .offices and s switchboard from the Junkers Plant.
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62- A
RN Legend:
1. Asphalt .road.
~ -2. Entrance for trucks.
3. Entrance for trucks.
.4, Entrance for laborervs. )
- 5. .Gatekeeper's house. .

6. Workshop 17: .Material research institute with a_chemical laboratory,
.a physical laboratory, and.a testing room for tensile strength of
.materials., .The section also included an electric measuring depart< ‘
‘ment; book printing khop, and a photogrgphic lsboratory. .The institute

S Wem eWeTppét wikh indt#1Iwtidns from the BMW and Junkers Plants.

7. Detaimment barracks for -German specialists.

‘8. Aerodynamic test stands: .Brick building with a flat roof covered with
" roofing paper; two wind tunnels with measuring channel and generators.
for aerodynamic blade profile tests.

'9. Gas plant: Flat brick building .covered with roofing paper, produces

. gas .for autogenous welding.
L 1ot012 Material stores.
L '.13_. Pressing plant for steel shavings.
.14k, First aid station.

15, large building: Brick structure with an.arched steel structure roof

. with sky lights, covered with roofing paper. The ‘building housed the
following:

.a. -Workéhop 1l a, production of blades.

b, .Workshop 1 b, mechanical manufacturing,shop.

.¢. .Workshop 2, mechanical manufacturing shop..

d. Workshop 4, construction of jige and fixtures. .The workshops were
equipped with about 400 metal processing machines; semi-finished .
products were supplied from the stores, and processed parts.were
returned there.

16. Assembly test stamds.

17. Workshop housing the surface treatment section, carpenter shop, and
pattern making carpenter shop. The workshop was equipped with lathes.
Cyanide of potassium was. not available, as it had to be delivered to
-Preliminary assembly shop, conmstruction section, . and .storage for

electric parts. .The two-story building was covered with roofing paper.

-The basement” Housed stored electrical parts, and the ground floor

housed the assembly shop, which wag equipped.with auxiliary machines
processing single parts. .The second floor housed the construction
Bection, technological -section, and offices.

-Workshop housing the hardening.shop, which was equipped with electric

furnaces on the ground floor and the plant management on the aeéo_nd

.Floor.

-Brick building with a forge equipped with two. or three electric annealing

furnaces and steam hammers, two .of which were large. The second floor

SECRET
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che Askania Group: T-shaped,two-story brick building housi

, mechanical workshops, and assembly shops. | ngl
|pelieved that starter units were bei

Produced here and probably also in the ARM Plant. | ng]

25X1

25X1

|the Askania Group was transferred to Moscow

| 1950, taking all mathinery along with them. The building ’

"Was presumably to be used for the installation of additional assembly

tes't stands or as.a construction shop for control devices.
Apprentices school and small stére with electric engines.
Fire station, was being torn down.

Workshop 5: .Sheet metal processing shop, old building, about 15 x 8o n, -
constructed of bricks, wood, and clay. -The workshop was equipped with
gas and electric welding apparatus and presses; the sheets were Hand
formed. ‘ o

Alr mixing chamber for compressed air equipment: .One. small chamber
was constructed -in 1947 and a large chamber was constructed in 1949.
Outdoopr-installation erected on foundations. '

Compressor shop: .The steam-powered compressor installation was dis-
mantled and compressor engines driven by electric engines were in-
stalled. Opgrational pressure was 4.5 atmospheres.

‘Store with construction materials , dismantled.

Boiler house: .0ld brick building, 8 x 15 m, with sheet metal smoke-
stack, equipped with coal fueled steam bo:‘lers for heating.

-Coal dump: .The crane with trolleys comnectingithe coal dump to Krasnaya
Glinka was dismantled in 1948.

Fitting shép working for plant requirements, i.e., parts for laying of
pipes. . ’

Blasting installations; Flat brick building, 6 x 10 m, covered with
roofing paper. The shop was equipped with one multiple blasting
mMaghine and one sand-blasting machine.

Store.

33. gl Theoretical development of turboprop engines, three-story’
T

¢k building, the roof covered with roofing paper, housing designi
| i 25X1

offices, blueprint section, and secret archives. Previously,
had worked in this biilding. :

Fuel station: .Constructed in 1947; equipped with filler necks, and
-measuring instruments for the fuel supplied to the station.

-Fuel and lubrication dump: Constructed in 1947. The lubrication dump

was an above~-ground installation and fenced in,.while the fuel tanks

were underground. | |one tank with & capacity of 50,000 o
liters and another tank with a capacity of 80,000 liters. It is possibll

that there were more tanks | | Fuel was shipped to 25X1
the dump by means of tank trucks. There was an underground fuel line

to the test stands. (See item 37 on attached sketch. ) : ‘

Workshop 14: Small fitting shop for the test stands.

‘Workshop 14: Test stands constructed in 1946 and 47, 8x12x 13 m
wooden structure building with slake f£i1lings. There were four test
stands for completed engines. They were assembled from parts of a5
mantled Junkers and BMW test stands. Three were remodeled for the
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testing of turboprop engines from 1948 to 1950; and one GT 2 test
stand was used for measuring individual . compressor stages. '

Store with construction tools.

Electric workshop of workshép 14: Adjusted the test stands for high
and low voltage current. In 1950 this section was transferred to
No. bk on attached sketch.

Large transformer station, completed in 1950.

Switching area: Surrounded by a wire fence, belongs. to Ng.. 40 on
attached sketch. Mast area for outdoow power lines. The main

feeder line on wooden masts had & tension of 15,000 volts.and was

laid in 1949 -and 1950. Power was supplied by the Kuybyshev power
plant on the eastern bank.of the Volga River, north of the Junction

.of Samara River. The branch-off point of the liné was not known.

Half-finished foundation for a high altitude test stand. Construction

.was started in 1947 and discontinued in the fall of 1948. The high

altifude testing equipmept came from Junkers 5 parts of it were shipped

Large f‘u',ga‘ dump: . Under -construction since the spring of 1950 to .be

.completed by the summer of 1951.  The size of the installation had not
‘been detarmined. :

Testing gounds of workshop .1lh: .Comstruction was started in the
fall of 1947 and the bare structures .of the stone buildings were
completed by August 1950. . The whole project was to be completed by

1 January 1951, a target date which, | | could net” -
be met. - The northern front wing housed onel high hall with four test
stands, while the side wings had one ground floor and a second floor.-

-The four test stands were designed for large engines and had exhaust

chammels with a cross section 8 x 8. meters. There were high separating
walls lined wéth sound absorber plates. The section was provided with
its own reassembly shop and all workshops required for the testing.

-One test stand was put into operation on 15 August 1950.
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